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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 1:59 PM

To: 'lionel.tan@fwd.com’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request Market Value - SKZ660C Our Ref: 1201900031092 DOA: 11/10/2019
Dear Lionel,

The market value SKZ 660C is 544,000 - $46,000(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:54 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SKZ660C Our Ref: 1201900031092 DOA: 11/10/2019
Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the vehicle as at 11/10/2019.

Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65) 6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:54 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SKZ660C Our Ref: 1201900031092 DOA: 11/10/2019
Attachments: LTA.pdf

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

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038586
T (65)6914 6824

£ lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg
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ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
EEhicleDwner Pariculas

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 932A

Vehicle No.: SKZ660C

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 3A92UCTO631

Chassis No.: MMBSTA13AFH018028
Maximum Power Output: 57.0kW (76 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,758.00

Original Registration Date: 08 Jan 2016

First Registration Date: 08 Jan 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $500000 x<07 = B250°
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07 Jan 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $59,200.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,840.00

Total Rebate Amount: $40,590.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2019

¢ oK
008 ¢ 1i]ioltq

R AP \ = <
Raemalning = BYMYS 2mondhs 2B dend ( 4. A \’

De pv $Leoo)/ = orly § 5CC-LE[F montly

e

TAq x 456666 - «ﬁ;\"mz%

a3
o2

442 A42. ¥2+2sc0= 48 MA42

kA4p00 -#AOCT

—————

MV Ko ae



L AKMAIRL.OUUM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

© CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

SGCARMART

CONNECT

BRIDGIAS BUFEES & SRR

Post an Advertisement " Think One Automobile EZ»=
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just v

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

srowse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 results/page *
18 vehicles Mt Awage ] ~
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date ' Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mitsubishi Attrage Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $42,800 $6,840 /yr 15-Sep-2015 1,193 cc 22,123 km Sedan Available

Low Mileage Only 22123Km In 4 Years, Full Agent Maintained, With 10 Years Engine Warranty From C&C. Budget Japanese Car That You
Should Not Miss, High Bank Loan Or In House Loan, High Trade In,

Tags: 2015 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2015 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,
Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 15-Oct-2019
Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $45,800 $7,320 [yr 22-Sep-2015 1,193 cc 62,000 km Sedan Available

Attractive Loan Packages! Silver Exterior And Black Interior! Not Cheapest In Town But The Best Condition In Town! 5 Years 100k Km
Warranty By C&C! Free 3 Service Transferrable By Previous Owner! Fully Maintained By C&C Since Day 1! The Most Budget Japanese Ca...

Tags: 2015 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2015 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,
Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 19-Oct-2019
Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $46,800 $7,020 fyr 15-Feb-2016 1,193 cc 38,000 km Sedan Available

Agent Warranty! 5 Years Agent Warranty, 10 Years On Engine. Well Maintained, Sporty Looking Japanese Sedan. Condition Like New.
100% Accident Free, Superb Condition. Trade In/Scrap Welcome, Call Us For A Non Obligatory Viewing

Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 18-0ct-2019 Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2016 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,

Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $44,000 $6,380 /yr 25-Apr-2016 1,193 cc - Sedan Available

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2016 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 03:0ct-2019 Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi cars showcase at Century Square
sgCarMart partners with Mitsubishi to run a Trusted Brand showcase featuring the Attrage and Eclipse Cross at Century Square from 29 May to 4 June.
Read this article

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A (OPC) $36,800 $5,170 fyr 13-Jun-2016 1,193 cc 39,568 km Sedan Available

Normal Usage Conversion Selling At Only $48800! Meticulously Well Maintained Unit! 1 Careful Owner Only! Low Mileage Done!
Guaranteed Accident Free! Buy With No Regrets With Lowest Depreciation & Repayment Assured! Our Company Provide Various Loan S...

Creative Auto

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2016 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,
Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 15-Oct-2019
Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $46,500 $6,490 [yr 04-Aug-2016 1,193 cc 23,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner, Seldom Drive, New SMP Plate, Just Serviced In July 19 At 21420Km, Fully Serviced By C&C With Records To Show, Original Nice
Paintwork, High Paper Rebate, Economical, Flexible Loan, Call Us For A Viewing Now Before Its's Gone!

Tags: 2016 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2016 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 24-Sep-2019 Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $47,777 $6,330 fyr 20-Dec-2016 1,193 cc 34,142 km Sedan Available

+ee Quality Buy! High Paper Value Now $42328 Plus Body Value $4000=$46328 Total Amount, Selling Only $47777, High COE
Very Low Mileage KM Done, Like New Car Condition,100% Tip Top Stock Condition And Accident-Free! 1 Careful Owner! High Pa...



